

## **HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES**

February 8, 2022 5:45 PM

**PRESENT:** Harry Wright, Zach Collister, Brock Davies, John Jacoby (Commission Liaison), Karen Lyle, Louise Wasko, Marjorie Maggard, Town Historian (ex officio)

**ABSENT**: Mike Rhoney and Ed Millar were absent.

Harry Wright called the meeting to order. December 14<sup>th</sup> and January 11<sup>th</sup> meeting Minutes were discussed. No changes were made. Brock made a motion to accept the Minutes and Zach Collister seconded the Minutes and the Motion carried.

## **Current Business:**

Current status of the Plaques was discussed. The placque for the Kivi home was purchased and came in listing the date of 1888. Marjorie Maggard will pick same up tomorrow, February 9, 2022.

The Commission discussed at length how to proceed with the "giving of the placque" to the home owner. Harry will call Barb Kivi and discuss with her how she would like the placque to be presented and a convenient date. Is she okay with a presentation and photo taken along with a few from the Council and someone from the Historic Commission present? Will the Kivi's be responsible for affixing the placque to the home or would she like us to do this for her? The Commission would like to have a picture appear in the Lewiston Sentinel.

There were no responses to Zach's letter to the top eligible ten older homes at this point in time regarding historic status. However a Mrs. Helen Beggs approached Majorie Maggard and asked if she could have a placque for her home. Her home located at 2376 Ridge Road, Lewiston has already been designated as historic. Mrs. Beggs would like a placque. A Motion was made by Brock to purchase another placque for the Beggs' home. Karen seconded the Motion and the Motion carried. The Beggs homestead will have the year 1830 appear on the placque.

Photo Book of Historical Homes was shared. The Commission decided that we would each go through the Photo Book, check for any errors, or inconsistencies, list them and send the list to Harry with a copy to Lawasko @verizon.net by 2/22/22. In addition, Zach will go over the listing for historical homes and update accordingly.

## **New Business:**

Village came across a Government grant for signs, 5 per cycle. It must be an historic event between 1740 and 1922, a Letter of Intent must be submitted to a government organization, through the William G. Pomerroy organization. The only problem is that the Letter of Intent must be submitted by 2/25/22. This may not give our Commission enough time to put all this together. Brant Springs was discussed as a likely candidate for a sign if the Commission can put the requirements together in time. John Jacoby will attend a



meeting tomorrow at the Village and find out more about this endeavor. If we are unable to participate this year, we will place on our agenda for next year. Other historic significant areas discussed were; the Chapel across from Stella Niagara, the Artillary batallion on Oak Run, the Bond Lake Quarry.

Karen will send the Minutes of December 14, 2021 and the Minutes of January 11, 2022 to the Town.

A Motion was made to end the meeting by Brock, Louise Wasko seconded and the Motion carried.

Our Next Meeting will be March 8, 2022 at 5:45.

KBL 02-09-22